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Jammary ¥, 1969

Dear D», Rheade:

Jour letter of Devember 26, of whieh Mr. Johnsen Seld me Jemsary 2, arrived
bere yesterday, without peetmark. I do shank you for it and She emalesures,

If you have Mot yet sent shem, I do have ecepies of all the thinge ilss
under numbers 1 thre k except one Hsask report. I sssume the first Swe
iSems are Secret Service Contrels 703 and 109 and that the Garner affidavis
io bhat dated May §, 196i. Of the FBI interviews with Mrs. Garner, theee

Espsk that I bave are of his December 5 interview, page L1B of CDAeS or

88 versa, and GB302: 182. Becauss of the delay of your lester im She
mils, 4% i- possible these were sent pursusnt o it. If Shere is sayming
slse, of course, I would appreeiste a eepy.

These things you said were enclesed were and I thank for them, alse.
They correborate what I had carlisr reperted, whas I Sold Nr. Johmsem on
Jammary 2.

With regard te the endorsement on the back of Gerner Exhidit Ne. 1, e
6Py sent me hes been sropped. At least, it seems to have beea. it [ LY

wres in hnl:h but 9-5/8 . Umless in writing om it Liedeler put the

Sep of the “"B" in "Exhidit" as clese to She edge as hammnly possible, whieh
sesms unlikely with 2ll the blank spece Below, Shere would seem 50 be seme-
thing sut off, The sisze also indicates this. What is missing imo lndes the
arder shown in Xeroxing. I would appresiate a full cepy of #his

cndorsenent, of the reverse side of the pleture.

Ny, Jehason tod %0 me that the May 1, r.mhb. Jesaie J.
Sarner, draf by We J. Lisbeler April 28, sxplain the nprn-l
t-!u-nua of an A depeinition by Mrs. Garnsr alluding to an "eahib-
13" mot yes evidenss as an attashment to an affidavit of s womth later.
mmmumu-umuumm:m fate is. It
is » unigue, if not, indeed, diszarve, of evidense attach Se an
mprepered afTidavit the intended witmesa net have cxesuted, indeed,
Right 2ot have survived the rigers of medern sosiety %e sxecute, a photegraph
that night have and should rly have bean offered in evidense during the
deposifg of the then-current witnesa. It weuld 2o%, in any sveat, have been
at all ususual had the seme photograph been humn!ol iato the receord in
both cases. When Nr. Lisbeler endorsed this pileture "Bxhibit No. 1 So affi-
Gavid of Jease J, Garner -~ 4/6/6l, Bew Orlesns, La.” (his initial and "J.d 8.
being written belew), he executed an endorsement of the monexistens, for
Shere them was me affidavit of Jesse J. Garner in any form. Partisularly
besause Mr. Liebeler is a professer of law. whose superier had been Sellieiter
General of the United States, on a Cemmission headed by the Chief Jussies,
does this excite my ouriesitsy. If you ceuld seareh the unindexed staff
papers further for any additional material on this, it weuld be very helpful
and, I shink, perkape interesting.
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